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MEMORANDUM

To: Chairman Barker

Members of the House Committee on Federal and State Affairs

From: | Jason B. Long, Senior Assistant Revisor
Date: February 6, 2018
Subject: SB 262 — Authorizing construction of the Dwight D. Eisenhower statue.

Senate Bill No. 262 (SB 262) creates new law providing for the construction of a statue
honoring Dwight D. Eisenhower. The bill directs the Capitol Preservation Committee to approve
plans for the placement of a permanent statue of Dwight D. Eisenhower on the State Capitol
grounds.

SB 262 also creates the Dwight D. Eisenhower statue fund within the state treasury. All
gifts, grants, contributions, and other donations received by the Secretary of Administration to
pay the cost of the statue will be deposited in the statue fund. No public funds are to be
expended for the creation or construction of the statue or its pedestal.

The Senate Committee on Ways and Means amended the bill so that if enacted, SB 262

would become effective on publication in the Kansas Register.
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